From: Ryan Gabner

To: Jeff Levy

Subject: FW: APPROVED: Q1 2025 Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Grant
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Good afternoon sir,

This is the information we received from FH Subs so far. We will keep an eye out for any other
additional information but wanted to share this with you.

Best regards,

Ryan Gabner
Division Chief | Lauderhill Fire Rescue
hq: 954-730-2950 | c: 954-658-4820 | rgabner@lauderhill-fl.gov

“Prepare for the Worst, Providing the Best”
f @]

This e-mail conforms to the City's privacy and confidentiality policy:
http://lauderhill-fl. gov/about-lauderhill/privacy-and-confidentiality-notice

From: Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation <foundation@firehousesubs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 11:44 AM

To: Ryan Gabner <rgabner@lauderhill-fl.gov>; Laura Lillie <llillie@lauderhill-fl.gov>

Cc: John Cz <jcz@firehousesubs.com>; Jarrett, Barry <barry.jarrett@firehousesubs.com>; Firehouse
Subs Public Safety Foundation <foundation@firehousesubs.com>

Subject: APPROVED: Q1 2025 Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Grant

Dear Chief Gabner & Laura,

We are pleased to announce that the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Board of
Directors has awarded the City of Lauderhill, on behalf of Lauderhill Fire-Rescue
Department in Lauderhill, FL the requested Bullseye Fire Extinguisher Simulator
Package (Including Freight up to $600) valued up to $23,186.24. If your grant award

must be approved by a governing body (i.e., your city council or Board of Directors), please
add this item to the agenda immediately, and contact us with the meeting date.

PROCUREMENT:


mailto:rgabner@lauderhill-fl.gov
mailto:jlevy@lauderhill-fl.gov
mailto:rgabner@lauderhill-fl.gov
https://www.facebook.com/lauderhillfire/
https://www.instagram.com/lauderhillfire/?hl=en
https://twitter.com/LauderhillFDPIO/status/1541144890247102467
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http*3a*2f*2flauderhill-fl.gov*2fabout-lauderhill*2fprivacy-and-confidentiality-notice&c=E,1,nJz21v49CufxCTABNYNVwc1QQAQ29BwKKZ7sXWGtOoqh3D9c3t0x3UxY4-c9MgU8tfjnHjoc8AwQoYgxPUtakhbc7uV8NYfH-xUDRfEElg_f&typo=1__;JSUlJSU!!CyuJBR7m!HFmDCsUtvouK5eQfZDlqhEebJqAscI6lU9AqfJSrFBu4emymOvicbU1dQt07gqKm4Ig$
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FIREHOUSE SUBS PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION® 

GRANT RECIPIENT SOCIAL MEDIA TEMPLATE



[bookmark: OLE_LINK20]Facebook:  

We are incredibly grateful to Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation and our local Firehouse Subs restaurant in (INSERT CITY OF NEAREST LOCATION) for awarding us a (INSERT DOLLAR AMOUNT) grant to increase our lifesaving capabilities! With these funds, we can purchase (INSERT EQUIPMENT), allowing us to (INSERT EQUIPMENT USE). [Post photo of department with awarded equipment, if possible]

 

X (Twitter):

We are grateful to Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation for awarding us (INSERT DOLLAR AMOUNT) to purchase (INSERT EQUIPMENT), allowing us to increase our lifesaving capabilities and better protect our community. [Post photo of department with awarded equipment, if possible]



Instagram:

We are incredibly grateful to Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation and our local Firehouse Subs restaurant in (INSERT CITY OF NEAREST LOCATION) for awarding us a (INSERT DOLLAR AMOUNT) grant to increase our lifesaving capabilities! With these funds, we can purchase (INSERT EQUIPMENT), allowing us to (INSERT EQUIPMENT USE). [Post photo of department with awarded equipment, if possible]



Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Social Profiles: 

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/FirehouseSubsFoundation/ 

X (Twitter): https://twitter.com/savinglives 

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/firehousesubsfoundation/ 
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CONTACT:

                      		          Your Name, Title

Your Contact Email

 Your Contact Phone



(INSERT COMMUNITY NAME) FIRST RESPONDERS RECEIVE EQUIPMENT GRANT FROM 

FIREHOUSE SUBS PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION®

Grant is part of more than $92 million given by Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation

to support safety across the U.S.



[bookmark: OLE_LINK15](INSERT CITY, STATE) – (INSERT ORGANIZATION NAME) has been named a 2025 grant recipient by Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation®, receiving (INSERT DOLLAR AMOUNT) to increase lifesaving capabilities in (INSERT TOWN NAME). The grant will be used to purchase (INSERT EQUIPMENT NAME) for the department and will ensure our community is better prepared for emergencies.	Comment by Kiersten Carnes: Do not include cents



“We are grateful to the Foundation and our local Firehouse Subs® in (INSERT CITY OF NEAREST RESTAURANT LOCATION) for awarding us this grant,” said (INSERT DEPARTMENT SPOKESPERSON NAME, TITLE, ORGANIZATION). “The new (INSERT EQUIPMENT NAME) will fulfill a critical need within our department and allow our first responders to (INSERT EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION AND IMPACT IT WILL HAVE ON THE COMMUNITY). 



For the past 19 years, charitable donations have been the driving force behind Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation supporting first responders and public safety organizations nationwide. 



The Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation has awarded 6,745 grants valued at over $92 million to public safety organizations since 2005. This grant is one of 123 Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation awarded to public safety organizations during the most recent grant cycle. The 123 grants will provide critical lifesaving equipment valued at more than $2.8 million across the U.S.   



To donate and learn more, visit any Firehouse Subs restaurant or the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation website at FirehouseSubsFoundation.org.

###  



About Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation®

In 2005, the Firehouse Subs® founders established the 501(c)(3), non-profit Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation®. The charity provides lifesaving equipment, prevention education, scholarships and continued education, and disaster relief for first responders and public safety organizations, as well as support for military veterans. Since inception, the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation has awarded more than $92 million to hometown heroes in all 50 states and Puerto Rico. Support for Canadian first responders is provided through the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation of Canada®.

The Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation is honored to be listed as a four-star nonprofit organization, the highest designation, by Charity Navigator. Charity Navigator is the nation’s largest and most-utilized evaluator of charities. Grant allocations are made possible thanks to the overwhelming support of Firehouse Subs restaurants and generous donors. More than 70% of the funds raised for the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation come from the generosity of Firehouse Subs guests and the restaurant brand. Please consider supporting a Firehouse Subs restaurant near you!
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We will contact you no later than Friday, February 21, 2025, to initiate the procurement
process. There are two possible methods for procurement, to be determined by our
Foundation:

e Direct Purchase made by the Foundation
OR

e Memo of Understanding. NOTE: Our Foundation provides funding via ACH transfer
only. We are unable to fund a grant award by paper check.

Do not make advanced purchases until you have heard from the Foundation with
the next steps. Failure to follow this process will jeopardize your grant award. If
you have any fulfillment questions, please email
Procurementfoundation@firehousesubs.com.

PUBLIC RELATIONS (PR) NOTES

¢ PR announcements from your organization regarding the grant award are optional. If
you choose to share the good news, please use the attached press release template
and/or social media post template and send it back to Foundation@firehousesubs.com
for review and approval (allowing for 72 hours turnaround time). Please do not pitch
or post before receiving approval from the Foundation team.

Use of the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation logo:

e We ask that your organization acknowledges the grant by displaying our Foundation
logo on granted items/equipment whenever possible. Our Foundation logo is attached
for your convenience. Please note that the final artwork will need to be approved by
our Foundation via Foundation@firehousesubs.com before being displayed.

Did you know?

More than 70% of the funds raised for the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation come
from the generosity of Firehouse Subs guests and the restaurant brand? Please consider
supporting a Firehouse Subs restaurant near you.

We are very excited to assist your organization and ultimately improve the lifesaving
capabilities of your community.

Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation
12735 Gran Bay Parkway, Suite 150, Jacksonville, FL 32258
foundation@firehousesubs.com

FirehouseSubsFoundation.org
Twitter Facebook

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and attachments contained in this electronic communication are
confidential and intended only for the use of the intended recipients. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please
permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic
or physical form or otherwise. PLEASE NOTE THAT I DO NOT CONSENT TO THE ELECTRONIC/DIGITAL
RECORDING OF ANY COMMUNICATIONS, INCLUDING MEETINGS, VIDEO CONFERENCES AND TELEPHONE
CALLS, AND MY PARTICIPATION IN ANY MEETING, VIDEO CONFERENCE OR CALL SHOULD NOT BE
CONSTRUED AS CONSENT (IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE) TO RECORDING THE COMMUNICATION.

The information contained in this message may be proprietary, confidential or trade secret and
may be legally privileged. The message is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, disclosure or
reproduction is strictly prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original


mailto:Procurementfoundation@firehousesubs.com
mailto:Foundation@firehousesubs.com
mailto:Foundation@firehouseaubs.com
mailto:foundation@firehousesubs.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/firehousesubsfoundation.org/__;!!IM-1ARIE!ba5T7Qi6Xph3b0pzNGkzpI1oQTD8z9KGzFlYBecAnKs3H6LNero-aHjnFE17SRxqS0Ml6XN-k1kxOpg46EcK0QHxxzOvGWZc$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/savinglives__;!!IM-1ARIE!ba5T7Qi6Xph3b0pzNGkzpI1oQTD8z9KGzFlYBecAnKs3H6LNero-aHjnFE17SRxqS0Ml6XN-k1kxOpg46EcK0QHxxxkVpoPf$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/FirehouseSubsFoundation/__;!!IM-1ARIE!ba5T7Qi6Xph3b0pzNGkzpI1oQTD8z9KGzFlYBecAnKs3H6LNero-aHjnFE17SRxqS0Ml6XN-k1kxOpg46EcK0QHxx1sH6fTV$

message.

Les renseignements contenus dans ce message peuvent étre de propriété exclusive, de nature
privilégiée, confidentiels ou relever du secret commercial. Ce message est strictement réservé
a I’usage de son ou ses destinataires. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire prévu, vous étes, par la
présente, informé que toute utilisation, distribution, divulgation ou reproduction est
strictement interdite et peut constituer une infraction a la loi. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire
prévu, veuillez communiquer avec 1’expéditeur par courriel et détruire tous les exemplaires du
message original.



